ELECTIONS, LLC

Attorneys at Law
Stefan Passantino
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January 11, 2023

Howard E, King, Esq.
KING, HOLMES, PATERNO & SORIANO, LLP

Re: Andre Young Notice of Copyright
Dear Mr. King:

This firm is counsel to Congresswoman Marjorie Taylor Greene and her authorized
campaign committee. We are in receipt of your correspondence of January 9, 2023. On behalf
of Congresswoman Greene, please be advised that no further use of Mr. Young'’s copyright will
be made by a political committee or via social media outlet she controls.

Nothing herein shall be deemed an admission of any fact or waiver of any rights or
defenses.

Sincerely,

ELECTIONS, LLC

Stefan Passantino





